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SUBJECT:   Addendum #01 – P25000528: Brennan Community Center Fire Alarm Install  
 
 
This addendum has been issued to include a pdf version of the center’s drawings, as well as 
address the following Q&A: 

Q1.) Are prevailing wages required for this project? 
A1.) Yes, based on the grant funding being utilized for this, prevailing wage is required.  

Q2.) Are there drawings available for this project? 
A2.) Yes, smaller formatted versions were distributed to vendors during the pre-bid meeting, 
but there is a document posted to this addendum with the full pdf for easier viewability per 
vendor requests.  

Q3.) Is the building occupancy Assembly (A) or Business (B) 
A3.) Though it could be considered mixed, it is generally Assembly (A).  

Q4.) Will wire mold need to be used in areas where ceilings are fixed and the walls are not 
fishable, or is conduit acceptable? 
A4.) Though wire mold is preferred as it tends to be more aesthetic, either option is deemed 
acceptable.  

Q5.) Who would be deemed the General Contractor or Prime Bidder for this solicitation? 
A5.) The vendor/company who submits the actual proposal would be deemed the prime bidder 
for contractual agreements and payment for services.  

Q6.) Should all demo and removal of old fire alarm systems (including all pipe wire and 
devices) be included? 
A6.) Yes, please include demo and removal of old components as a separated line item in your 
proposal submission.  

Q7.) Should all fire stoppings be included? 
A7.) Yes. 

Q8.) Should the newly installed system have space for any potential future projects adding capacity? 
Q8.) It can, but it is not necessary.  
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All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original bid 
documents.   
The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this 
RFP.   
In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  Proposer 
shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their 
submission. 
Company Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

City / State / Zip:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  _________________Fax:  _________________ Email:  _______________________ 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ___________________________ 

Signature:  _______________________________Date:  _______________________ 

Thank you, 

 
Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 








